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Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:37 PM

To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>
Hi Damon,
| wanted to have a call tomorrow (Tuesday) at 11:30.
Does that work for you?

Let me know.

Thanks.

Jason McCrea

Planning Assistant

4 Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350

LOS ANGELES
CITYPLANNING | os Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3672

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:40 PM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@|acity.org>

Likely; i have a standing call at 11 which should be our by then. About which project?

From: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@|acity.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>
Subject: Call

[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:42 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

Hi Damon,
| wanted to reach out about the Hollywood Wilcox Project.
Mindy and | will call at 11:30.

Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:47 PM
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To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@|acity.org>

ok - is there an agenda that i can prepare for?

From: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@|acity.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>
Subject: Re: Call

[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:56 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

| don't think there is a need to prepare; | wanted to update you on some recent developments and a resulting request.
[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:59 PM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>

ok

From: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@|acity.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:56 PM
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 9:52 AM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@|acity.org>

The meeting needs to be next week as there is a lot of unavailability for the following 2 weeks. We look to have good
flexibility on our side next week (but for the holiday). Are there available times next week that you can provide me?

[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 6:23 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

Hi Damon,

We have somewhat limited availability next week, specifically, | have Commission Thursday, with Mindy also attending,
and | am out Friday.

Tuesday is somewhat tight, we have availability at 1 pm or 1:30.
Wednesday we are somewhat more open, 11 am, and open after 1 pm.
Please let me know. | will be out until Tuesday, but will try to check my email to get the meeting set up.

Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Fri, Jan 17, 2020 at 11:45 AM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@]lacity.org>
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Jason — Wednesday after 1 would work for our team. Please confirm an exact time. Thank you

[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 10:08 AM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@]acity.org>
Jason are we confirmed for tomorrow? Where will the meeting be held?

[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 10:17 AM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

Hi Damon,

| still need to confirm with the Urban Design Studio, but it looks like 2 pm will work.
Either way, the meeting would be here at Fig Plaza, 221 Figueroa.

I'll send you an invite as soon as | have confirmation from UDS.

Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 10:57 AM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

Hi Damon,
That time is not now available for UDS staff.
Is there a time next week or after that works?

Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 11:00 AM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@]acity.org>
Cc: Mark Armbruster <mark@agd-landuse.com>

No; as | explained to you last week, the team is available this week and not for the next 2 weeks after — we have certain
team members that need to fly in from NY and others who are not available for the next 2 weeks.. We need to make this
week work — please see what you can do to get us a time for this week. Much appreciated.

Damon

[Quoted text hidden]
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